From: Barrett April D <APRIL.D.BARRETT@odhsoha.oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Dawn S Dailey <DAWN.S.ROTH@odhs.oregon.gov>

Cc: Crabtree Christina M <CHRISTINA.M.CRABTREE@odhs.oregon.gov>; Brown Brenda |
<BRENDA.J.BROWN@odhsoha.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: 2023.10 Dynamic Life Super Nanny Grant Invoice Monthly Payment.xlsm (178164-0)

Good morning,

This is a personal services contract. If you pay without having the required reports you are

setting a precedence and may have a harder time not paying in the future when we do not
receive what we require prior to payment being made. The payment provisions specifically says
we will make the monthly payment upon receipt and approval of the invoice and required
reports pursuant to Exhibit A, Part 1.

There are not any provisions in this Contract that states if they fail the pilot we can recoup any
money as we did this as a monthly payment and not a progress payment method, or per
deliverable based payment, or client based payment method. We did not provide any
stipulations that state they have to pay us back any of the monthly rate — other than if they do
not pay us the 1092 hours of in-kind services they owe us that back in dollars.

If you choose to pay, a cure letter is not needed as you are not holding anything back until a
deficiency is cured. You are paying for the allowed indecencies.

| have included Brenda as | am out on vacation next week.

Thanks,
April D.
Note: | will be on vacation from November 13th through November 17th.

April D. Barrett, OPBC, OPMA
Senior Contract Specialist

ODHS|OHA Shared Services
Office of Contracts & Procurement
635 Capitol Street NE, Suite 350
Salem, OR 97301

Office/Cell: 503-580-0928

E-mail: april.d.barrett@odhsoha.oregon.gov

Check out our intranet for useful tools and tips: https://dhsoha.sharepoint.com/teams/Hub-
ODHSOHA-0CP/



